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EOI CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE UNDER CITIIS 2.0 PROGRAM – 

INTERNATIONAL MENTORS 

 

Replies to the Pre-Bid Queries 
 

 

S. No. Pre-bid queries Replies / remarks 

1 1. Are the days fixed at 75 workdays per year 

or will there be flexibility? If yes, how many 

days could be reduced/increased per year.  

2. Is the per day remuneration for International 

Mentors fixed or based on negotiations of 

experience and suitability?  

3. Can the International Mentors choose the 

cities or have to accept whichever city is 

allotted to them? 

4. Are the 8 International Trips meant for 

Expatriate Consultants over 4 years? Or are In-

country International Mentors also need to 

commit 8 International trips for any assigned 

work? 

1.  Please refer the duration of consulting services under the Terms of Reference. 

It is envisaged that the duration of consulting services will be for 5 days each 

month for a period of 48 months and bi-annual missions will be required each 

year (i.e. 8 international trips during 4 years). Therefore, tentative duration of 

engagement may be 60 days per year. The person days may increase or decrease 

as per requirements.  

Revised Tech Form 3: Confirmation as Independent Consultant / 

Endorsement from the Current Employer is attached as Corrigendum – I. 

2. RFP will be issued to the shortlisted applicants for submission of their 

Technical and Financial proposal. The ceiling amounts of remuneration per 

person day will mentioned in the RFP along with details of other expenses. 

3. International Mentors have to support State partners under CITIIS 2.0 

Component 2.   

4.  International Trips are meant for travelling to any State under Component 2 

by the Mentors based outside India.  



 

 

2 I have a question regarding the CITIIS 2.0 

program as I'm considering applying as an 

international mentor (I specialize in urban 

climate resilience, data-driven planning, and 

knowledge-building for cities). 

The program requires a commitment of 75 days 

per annum for 3 years. What is the 

remuneration associated with this role?  

This is the only query I had before finalizing my 

application, and I'd appreciate any insights. 

Please refer the duration of consulting services under the Terms of Reference. It 

is envisaged that the duration of consulting services will be for 5 days each month 

for a period of 48 months and bi-annual missions will be required each year (i.e. 

8 international trips during 4 years). Therefore, tentative duration of engagement 

may be 60 days per year. The person days may increase or decrease as per 

requirements.  

 

Revised Tech Form 3: Confirmation as Independent Consultant / 

Endorsement from the Current Employer is attached as Corrigendum – I. 

 

RFP will be issued to the shortlisted applicants for submission of their Technical 

and Financial proposal. The ceiling amounts of remuneration per person day will 

mentioned in the RFP along with details of other expenses. 


